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Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Professional Radiation Management, Inc. License No. 12-20227-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on October 14, 1982, and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982),
the following violations were identified:

1. License Condition No. 16 states: The licensee shall conduct a
physical inventory every six months to account for all scaled
sources received and possessed under the license. The record of
inventory shall include the quantities and kinds of byproduct
material, location of sealed sources, and the date of the inventory.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the date of this inspection a
physical inventory of sealed sources has not been conducted.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

2. 10 CFR 71.5 states: No licensee shall transport any licensed
material unless the licensee complies with the applicable require-
ments of the regulations of the Department of Transportation in
49 CFR Parts 170 through 189.

Contrary to this requirement, as of the date of this inspection a
complete certification of the package used to transport the sources
for the calibrations of dose calibrator units was not available in
accordance with 49 CFR 173.395(a) such that the packaging design
for the specific material transported was not included. The
certification available from the licensee included packaging design
for carrying shielded syringes; however, the certification did not
take into account shields of different geometrical configurations
and sizes. In addition, the yellow labels affixed to the packages
were not complete with information as required by 49 CFR 172.403.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement V).

3. 10 CFR 19.11(a) and/or (b) states: each licensee shall post current
; copies of the documents specified in this regulation or may post a

notice which describes these documents and states where they may be
located and examined.
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Appendix 2

Contrary to this requirement, as of the date of this inspection the
required documents were not posted nor was there a~ notice posted
stating where these documents were located.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written state-
ment or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1)-corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your
response time for good cause shown.
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Dated 'D. G. Wiedeman, Chief
Materials Radiation Protection
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